Mey 27,1269

Dr. James “hoeds
Archivist of the United States
Feshimgton, P.C,

Dear Dr, Fhosds,

I heve deliberatsly delaysd replying %o your letter of Mey 16,
1969 - which required but four deys tc trevel B0 miles -~ to provide ample
1 for receipt of the promised responss to my l-tter of Appil 7, veo
mctha sgo, slmost. Predictedly, 1t has not reached me.

It ie now, I bBelizve, beyond gquestior that the irchives under your admini-
stration has dedicsted itself to she utwost interfersuce with proper use

of and sccess %o those files under its cere asg they relete to the murder

of the Trosident snd its official investigetion., If this ie not being

done st your order, it is being done in your neme, with your sssent, for the
oceasions on which I have celled this to your sttention sre numerous, The
deleys beyond resson or justificstion ere unvarying. This has the effect ang,
1 em setisfied, the intent of interfering with inquiry into the falsshood
ordained es truth by the gowrnment of which you ars part end whose poliey
you ipplément by your adminiesretion.

The record you thus meke is perhaps dest, for it certainly
$1llmainatee the conduct and functioning of government, the charscter of
fhe "inveatigetion", s nothins else possibly could. The redord you make ia
slso bne by which you will be rememdered. To the &gree I cen, I will
essure this. If it becomes ppesBdle, I will do this in court, for it isnmy
desire to test all of this under the avsiladble law,

Nothing better illustrestes the delibareteness of your interferencs
in my work then your leiter of Mey 16. Everythicg im 1t 1= months old.
Those fow things you sent me are ell daplicetes of what you had esrlisr sent,
in responas to the seme requests, sowe st lesst @ half yeer old and, I
elieve, 21l deting to last yeer or eerly this yeer. Pege 18 of Commission
Document 301 is in response to oy reguest of last Hévember, earlisr filled.

As I bave esrlier reminded you, there remsin unanswered reguesta.
I will not permis you to Weste more of my time by looking them up. 1 agcept
the slwermative, your deliberete and intended interfersnce in my work end the
investigation of the murder of tie President end its investigetion by the
gow roment wiose spent you sre. You ansured me msnths ago thst you Imd then
had s check meds snd there were none not responded to. I sssursd you this wes
a0t the case. How, inMignepxymexyr Mey, you prstend response. It is a fri.
volity unworthy of govermment, your function snd responsibility snd the subject
matter. One that comes immedistely to mind is my repested request for & copy
of thet pege of the Gsweld Merine menual Carlos Bringuier snnotated. On seversl
occasions I gave your staeff the exset page. On¢ one occasion they told me

they could not find it. This cemnod be the case.



¥ot having your promised reply to my lettsr of April 7, which I
believe hes to do with my initisl regueast of morc then four months ego, I
do not know what your response is or will be., However, bazed on-the record
you have convenliently mads so clear, I ¢hink it not unreesonsble %o anticie
pete a denial, Therefore, 1 =8k you tc send me the paspers and any necessary
instructions for asking for this under the "Presdom »f Informetion” Aat, I
want Yo be in a proper position to carrykthis throulh, end to exhaust all
the adminictrative posszibilities.

You write, "The two psgea bearing 'notes actually made in the
room in which the examination was teking place! that sre mentioned in Dr,
Huwe s¥ tegtimonyymre reproduced in XVIII hosrings 45-48." This cennot de
the case, unless Dr. Humes perjured himself, He testified to his notes,
mads in the sutopsy room By "myself”, during the sutopsy. These ars not his,
gne is by Dr. Boswell, the other by Dr. Finck, It is not only reasonsble to
assume thet I». Humea could not maoke an authpsy withoui notes, 1t is also his
sworn testimony. The filas yo: hove made awvailable to ms contain no such
notes. You do have the receipts for those very notes, from tbs aubopsy bench
tc the Commiassion., If you 40 not have them in your fims, you can obiain
duplicates from the Secret Service, which 414 hsve them and provided mme of
the receipts you do hsve., ¥ think you =re obliged %o. I do request it,

L]

You ssk for a eopy of the Allen-Scott column refarring te the
dsclassification of documenis releting to the interception of Oswsld's metl.
The clesreat copy I can mekse is ecclosed. The parsgraph under "Letter In-
terceptsd roads: "Su FEI report on file in tue Naticnal Arcaives, whidc hes
been recently declaseified, notes that the agency started its inwstiga-
tion imredictely on intercepting Oswald's letter after it was mei led
November 12 in Irving, Rex.”

The copy I heve appesred in the Shreveport, La. "Times" November
80, 1987, Federst origin of tie information iz this column seeme prodabls,
Other perts zrs relevant also.

0n the subject of dsclass=ification, 3t your sugcestion I wrote
Attorney Generel Clark leat year sbout those withheld documents ip the
Dmvid Fersrie file that could not properly be withheld, one of which is in
my possessisn snd clearly esteblishes this. Under dete of Noveuber 7, 1968,
Agsistent Attorney Gensrel Virson wrote me,®...a¥ pericdic review is now
‘my enpkaals) being condueted,..Wo expact this review will be completed in
a short time.” Therefore, I usk whet wez doclassified end if nothing wese, @
statemeut to that effect, 8 record

If you dc not msintain = listfof what wees restricted end then
becomes svailable, you are severely restricting resesrch, for the volume of
meterial is, s you note, sxtensive, snd it is a physical tnpoesibility to
@ over the ssme flles agsin. Alsc, the bibliograrhy indicates vhat is
withheld snd becomes s cecsption. I would 3iko to think thet vhen a Presideht
i1s murdsred, the govermmert does not feel impelled to pinch pernlied, to thus
interfere with incuiry into 1t. In the pzat when I hove el leged this archive
was understaffed, the Archives assured me this wes not the cese, If it is
not, then thers should be a list of what was withheld and is then made avail-
sble., "hile I welcome yous renewed sssurance thet you are keeping s list of
shat 1 hove asked for, I note that after s yeer I am still without explenation
of violation of your om regulations with regard to preclsely this end es it

relates o me,



¥or the record, to those previous latters on the memordndum of
transfer you claim ts a gprivate paper, I should likento note that sven if
the special copy of it to which you slluda mizht so be regarded for purposes
of denial, 1f it ever had such status this wes surrendersd by the govern-
men$ when 1% wes used as a working pever in the repert of the penel convoked
by Attorney CGenersl Clsrk, which was made public. On this additional basis,
I renew ny request for it.

3y this time your agency has meds it clear that it will withhold
respopses to my request ag long as it poseidly ecaen. In ad:ition to all the
othar problams shis oreates for me. nroperly understsnding what mesning
thers may be in your deloyed reaponse roquires the rerending of an enommous
f1le., Therefors, I would appraciate it if, after the miminum of not less than
two months of delay thet you seam to have ordeined, have failed %o alter it
not a% your crder, has elspsed and you have achieved the obvioue pewpose
£sr waieh you require it, you would refar to the dets of the incuiry.

Moy 4 nope that you can weive this restriction for purposes af

tallinz me the total amount charzed tc my account for the pleture~-taking
and copying of May 167 I would like to know 2t your sarlient conveanisnce.

L

Sincerely,

Horold Welsberg



nay 27, 1969

iy, Burke Marshell
¢12 Orchard Rosd
ﬁnﬂ(’*, ®.Y,

Denr dr. Mershall,

Althoull you long sgo persusded me thei shere must be somekhing
abrut whieh you cere more thenxysur oem reputation, I write you sgein snd
enclose & copy of the latster I tcdey wrote the Archivist of the bnited States.
Ferhaps I have & lings ring hore ket you #81) discharse the obligsbiona yeu
areumad 1r becomirg counsel te the cxecutors of toe ssteses of the murdered
Prosident, 1f only belntedly, after you Rave helped bring sbout additiomael
and needless tregedies, Perhaps 1t is beceuss I think it may yet cawn on
you that if Fou have heah and are being imposed upon, your supidisy oenuot but
bring new snd greeter mffering to his survivers.

In any event, at some point this awful horrvor will come apext. at
thet time, 1L only bscause of he {nformetiocn 1 oiier you, Surkes hHarshell
will have no insecence.

Tou pexmittel the use of the nexes of scua of thess survivers in
en obvicus propegends ploy by or in the name of the recent Attorney Jsneral
iz somuaction with hia panel “revian®, w hsrdly approvriate Bdut the only
offieial desigastion, I now infom you that sxong Shs otBer things wry
wrong with that "veview® L hsvefiirovertidle svidenoe $hat 1t is mot im
any ssnse tonplates By thig I mesn $hat the renort is not complats snd the
*work® was ot complete and was daseigned to avold muaet, ¢ the xnowledge of
evaryona coacerned, coculd not ba awmided in the uss %o vaich 1t was put,

Taur sllencs an this, I 2uz~ess, involves the family in s much
greatsr tragady and scandal than you mzy coaesiwe, Zrom the pablic rescoxd,

in fact, you bBrought this perticular one on them, L hope this record alse
ie inadaquata, that thers may be soxs othér explenmation,

Bincarely,

Hercld Heisberg



